From: Fowler-Riggs, Mayze @CDFA <Mayze.Fowler-Riggs@cdfa.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Stephanie Alexandre <stephanie@alexandrefamilyfarm.com>; Lee, Danny@CDFA
<Danny.Lee@cdfa.ca.gov>

Cc: Vanessa Nunes <vanessa@alexandrefamilyfarm.com>

Subject: Re: NOPI-LS-00240-2024, Alexandre Family Farm

Hi Stephanie,

Thanks for sharing the Information Request from the NOP and keeping us in the loop. | have
included all the information that Alexandre Family Farm submitted to the SOP regarding the
announced inspection that occurred on May 31, 2023 and June 1, 2023. | have also provided
details from the email sent to Alexandre Family Farm prior to the inspection so that you better
understand the files we have on record.

e DayOne: Wednesday, May 31, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. starting at Alexandre
Acres located at 210 Sage Road, Ferndale, CA 95536 and completing
inspections at:

o River Ranch (801 Sage Road, Ferndale, CA 95536),
o Frog Alley Ranch (Frog Alley Road, Ferndale, CA 95536),
o Manzi Ranch (1438 Fulmor Road, Ferndale, CA 95536),

Guilieri Ranch (Goble Lane, Ferndale, CA 95536),

Golf Course Ranch (Elk River Road, Eureka, CA 95501), and

SeaMist Dairy/Elk River Dairy (761 Showers Road, Eureka, CA

95501)
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= Points of Contact:
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= Joseph Alexandre

= Jose Alvarado _

e Day Two: Thursday June 1, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. starting at Alexandre Dairy
located at 9771 Lower Lake Road, Crescent City, CA 95531 and completing
inspections at:
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Santos Ranch (7510 Lower Lake Road, Crescent City, CA 95531),

Tryon Ranch (NEC Moseley & Lower Lake Road, Crescent City,
CA 95531),

Moseley Ranch (2650 Moseley Road, Crescent City, CA 95531),

Egg Ranch (Bailey Road, Crescent City, CA 95531),

Miller Ranch (Backside of Moseley Ranch, Morehead Road,
Crescent City, CA 95531),

EcoVista - Tree Farm (800 Hwy 101, Crescent City, CA 95531),

Riverbar on Bailey (East side of Bailey Road, North of Moseley,
Crescent City, CA 95531),

Smith River Ranch (370 Sarina Road, Smith River, CA 95540),

Smith River Ranch 5 (281 Sarina Road, Smith River, CA 95540),

Sarina Ranch (500 Sarina Road, Smith River, CA 95537),

EcoDairy (2250 Fred Haight Drive, Smith River, CA 95537),

Klamath Ranch (Paine Road, Klamath, CA 95548),

Minot Creek Property (400 Minot Creek Road, Klamath, CA),

North East & South 101 (150 McMillan Road Klamath, CA), and

Hunter Creek Properties (Site APN: 127-080-11)

= Points of Contact:
= Vanessa Nunes
= Blake Alexandre
= Myself, Stephanie
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